



Queen's Research
Data Centre (QRDC)
Annual Review
Report

January 1 to December 31

2014

Queen's Research Data Centre (QRDC) Annual Report, 2014

Contents

Executive Summary	3
Administrative Developments	3
QRDC Website	4
QRDC Teaching and Outreach	4
Academic Director	4
Queen's Faculty	5
QRDC Security	5
Section One: Background Information	6
QRDC Contact Information	6
IT Administrators	6
Library Financial Administrators	6
QRDC Advisory Committee Members (as of Sept, 2014)	7
Hours of Operation of the RDC	7
Section Two: Research Output and Training Activities	8
Criterion 1: Total Number of Contracts	8
Criterion 2: Summary of Project Output	9
Criterion 3: Training and Employment	11
Criterion 4: Staff	12
Criterion 5: Knowledge Mobilization Activities	13
Criterion 6: Networks of Collaboration, Partnerships in Research and Interdisciplinary	Work
	14
Criterion 7: Summary of Major Achievements and Challenges for	16
the past year (2014)	16
Criterion 8: Major Objectives and foreseeable Challenges for next year	17
Section Three: RDC Operating Budget – Revenue and Expenses Report for Fiscal Year	19
RDC Operating Budget: Revenue	19
RDC Operating Budget: Expenses	20
Appendix A: Detailed list of researcher output, conference presentations and media mentions for 2014	22
2014 Publications, Conference Presentations and Media Mentions for: QUE	22

Executive Summary

2014 was a year of consolidation and growth for the Queen's Research Data Centre (QRDC). A summary of year-over-year activity levels in the QRDC are shown in the following table:

Queen's RDC	2012	2013	2014	Source Table
Queen's RDC	2012	2013	2014	in Program Manager's Report
Average researchers per contract	2.5	1.8	1.9	Table 1a
Total active researchers	61.2	37.8	40.9	Table 1b
Active primary contracts	33.4	20.5	21.4	Table 1b
Active secondary contracts	6.6	12.1	14.9	Table 1b
Incomplete contracts	15	4	3	Table 2b
Delinquent contracts	6	12	4	Table 2b
Net growth in active contracts	10	16	5	Table 3
Number of active researchers at start of year	76	44	61	Table 4
Number of researchers activated during year	56	34	26	Table 4
Net growth in active researcher-contracts	12	21	14	Table 4
Net growth in active student contracts	8	10	6	Table 5
Net growth in active first-time research contracts	(7)	7	5	Table 6
Net growth in active first-time student research contracts	(5)	6	3	Table 7

Note: () indicates negative value

Administrative Developments

The QRDC was open 6 additional days in the summer of 2014, from July 18 to August 22, (open *Friday*, as well as the normal Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday hours) to meet researcher demand for access and vetting.

There was turnover in membership on QRDC Advisory Committee, with Jean-Etienne De Bettignies replacing Olena Ivus (both Professors from the School of Business), and Michael Kottelenberg replacing Kamin Peyrow (both graduate students in Economics). Our thanks to Olena and Kamin for their contributions to the Advisory Committee.

QRDC Website

The QRDC website saw the following levels of activity for the period, Jan 1 to Dec 31, 2014. It must be noted that changes in the way ORION collected usage statistics prevents clear comparisons between 2013 and 2014 statistics. ORION is hoping to provide more consistent metrics going forward.

QRDC Web Page - Unique Visitors					
Tab	2013	2014			
homepage	962	621			
data available	140	91			
apply for access	110	63			
Publications	256	451			
events	623	421			
blogs	311	245			
Note: The ORION	Note: The ORION analytics 'widget' changed				
in early 2014, so u	se caution	in comparing			
2013 and 2014 stat	tistics.				
Source: ORION, hosts of the QRDC website					

QRDC Teaching and Outreach

Academic Director

Gave a QRDC orientation session for Graduate students on November 13th, 2014, as part of the Expanding Horizons seminar series.

As a result of this seminar, an article was written for the School of Graduate Studies web site: "Surveys and Surveillance - Jeff Moon Demystifies the Queen's Data Research Centre for Grad Researchers."

(http://www.queensu.ca/sgs/surveys-and-surveillance-jeff-moon-demystifies-queens-data-research-centre-grad-researchers)

Spoke about data and the QRDC at the Surveillance Studies Centre's Seminar Series, 19 Nov, 2014.

Spoke about data and the QRDC at the Environmental Studies Seminar Series, 20 Nov, 2014.

Promoted use of the QRDC to researchers in the course of statistical and data consultations. Helped several researchers through the application process.

Queen's Faculty

Professor Chris Ferrall (*Queen's Economics*) held several *fee-for-service* contracts in the QRDC. Professor Ross Finnie (*Public and International Affairs, U of Ottawa*) held a *fee-for-service* contract shared with Toronto, Queen's, and COOL (Carleton, Ottawa, Outaouais) RDCs. Funds from these contracts helped lower the amount of our Statistics Canada Service invoice.

Professor Vincent Pohl (*Queen's, Policy Studies*) laid the groundwork for a graduate-level methods course in the QRDC: **ECON 882 – Research Problems and Methodology**, scheduled to be taught in the Winter 2015 academic term.

Course Description:

ECON 882 - Research Problems and Methodology

Professor: Vincent Pohl

Students will identify an ambitious research project and acquire the skills and resources necessary to carry out the project. From their starting points students will identify and develop a research topic over the semester. This topic/plan may indeed become the student's summer research essay, but this is not required. The expectation is that the student will be in an excellent position to complete their essay quickly during the summer if it relates to their Econ 882 topic. Students will investigate all aspects of their topic, including an extensive literature review, the historical origins of the issue/method/controversy. They will identify the methods used by current work in the area and teach themselves the methods through their study group. Students who wish to use the QRDC to access data for their summer essay are encouraged to enroll in Econ 882. The process of getting QRDC access becomes one part of Econ 882.

QRDC Security

In response to demands from Statistics Canada regarding RDC security, a new swipe-card security system was installed in April-May 2014. This new system provides vastly improved tracking and reporting of QRDC access/egress – a key reporting requirement of Statistics Canada. Each QRDC researcher is issued a personal swipe card that is used to enter and leave the QRDC. Cards only work during scheduled QRDC hours. The Statistical Analyst can now track and report QRDC use to Statistics Canada for security purposes.

Section One: Background Information

QRDC Contact Information

Queen's Research Data Centre

Room 007, Stauffer Library Queen's University, 101 Union Street

Kingston, ON, K7L 3N6 Phone: (613) 533-6224

Website: https://queensrdc.othree.ca/

Statistics Canada Analyst:

Dr. Bin Hu Phone: (613) 533-6546

QRDC Email: qrdc@queensu.ca
Stauffer Library, Room 007

Queen's University, Kingston, ON, K7L 5C4

Statistics Canada Statistical Assistant:

Regan Butler (to end of April 2014) Email: qrdc.assistant@queensu.ca Jing (Jean) Liang (from June 1, 2014)

Stauffer Library, Room 007

Queen's University, Kingston, ON, K7L 5C4

Academic Director:

Jeff Moon Phone: (613) 533-6000 ext. 77992

Data Librarian FAX: (613) 533-6401

Email: moonj@queensu.ca
Stauffer Library, Room 018B

Queen's University, Kingston, ON, K7L 5C4

IT Administrators

Sean Allen (sallen@queensu.ca)
Chris Rostant (rostantc@queensu.ca)
Terry Black (blackt@queensu.ca)
Queen's ITS

Library Financial Administrators

Nancy Petri (petrin@queensu.ca)
Emily Xu (eqx@queensu.ca)

QRDC Advisory Committee Members (as of Sept, 2014)

Dr. Christopher Ferrall	Economics	Professor
Dr. Sandra Den Otter	History, Sch. of	Associate Dean, Graduate Studies
	Graduate Studies	
Bo Wandschneider	ITServices	Associate VP Information Technology and CIO
Martha Whitehead	Library	University Librarian
Jeff Moon	Library	Academic Director, Data & Government
		Information Librarian
Dr. Ian Michael Janssen	School of Kinesiology and Health Studies, Department of Community Health and Epidemiology	Professor
Dr. Cynthia Fekken	Associate VP Research	Associate VP Research
Bin Hu	Economics	Statistics Canada Analyst (Interim)
Jean-Etienne de	Business	Professor
Bettignies		
Karina McInnis	University Research	Executive Director
	Services	
Michael Kottelenberg	Economics	Graduate Student

Hours of Operation of the RDC

The Centre is open 18.75 hours per week 10:00 AM until 4:45 PM, Tuesdays – Wednesdays – Thursdays Closed for lunch 12:45 – 1:15 PM

15 workstations are available to researchers

NOTE: July 18th to August 22nd, 2014, we added an additional 6 days (Fridays) to support student work in QRDC.

Section Two: Research Output and Training Activities

Criterion 1: Total Number of Contracts

Table 1: QRDC Summary of the Number of Contracts Started, Completed and Withdrawn			
Contracts Started Contracts Completed Contracts Withdrawn			
2014	12	6	1

Note: For this same period, there were **34 contracts active** as of January 1, 2014. Net growth was 12 - 6 - 1 = 5.

Instructions:

The source for the information in this table is the Program Manager's Report which will be sent to each Centre by Statistics Canada by the end of March of each year.

<u>Definitions</u>

Started: The count of all the contracts started during the calendar year

Completed: The number of contracts that met their contractual obligations

Withdrawn: The number of contracts that were withdrawn at the request of the

principle investigator

Criterion 2: Summary of Project Output

		Table 2: QRDC 2014 Measure and Weighting of Output		
	Rating	Units	Un-weighted Total	Weighted Total
1	0.5	Completed Projects	9	4.5
2	2	Books	0	0
3	1	Edited Books	0	0
4	1	Book Chapters	1	1
5	1.5	Refereed Articles	3	4.5
6	0.5	Working Papers	5	2.5
7	1	Policy Reports	4	4
8	2	PhD Theses	2	4
9	1	MA & Hon. Theses	5	5
10	2	Full Year Graduate Course (6 credits)	0	0
11	1	Semester Graduate Course (3 credits)	1	1
12	0.5	RDC Data in Conference, presentations or invited talks	9	4.5
13		(same presentations may be counted only once)		
14	2	CRDCN Conference Organization	0	0
15	1	Organize Conference Sessions, Workshops, Symposia	0	0
		Total	39	31

Instructions:

Source of line 1 (completed projects) is the Program Manager (PM) report.

Source of # of publications (lines 2-9) is the CRDCN Researchers' Survey, supplied by the CRDCN Bibliography (http://rdc-cdr.ca/statistics) around mid-April (informal results), and formally around mid-May after RDCs have had time to look over the online bibliography.

Source of lines 10 and 11 (graduate courses) are from the RDC.

Source of line 12 (conference presentations) is the CRDCN Researchers' Survey, supplied in mid-May (formally; informal results will be supplied mid-April).

Source of lines 13 and 14 (conference organization, conference sessions, etc.) is the RDC.

Criterion 2a: A Measure of Focus of Research

Table 2a: QRDC Focus of Research				
Category	Count	% of Total		
Aging				
Education	10	15.4		
Family and Children	6	9.2		
Financial Security				
Health	21	32.3		
Immigration	8	12.3		
Labour Force	13	20.0		
Other (Long-run Regional growth, Firm performance/strategy, Work and well-being, Income/taxation)	7	10.8		
Total Number of Projects	65	100		

<u>Instructions</u>: Source is the CRDCN Researchers' Questionnaire

Box 2b: Summary of Major Media Coverage of Research

2014 Media Co	verage:	
Type of		
mention	Title of article or topic of discussion	Media name
Online	People with mental health disorders twice as likely to	Heart and Stroke
Newsletter	have heart disease or stroke.	Foundation
	Study of U of O grads suggests degree of any sort	
Newspaper	boosts incomes	Ottawa Citizen
	Humanities students less vulnerable to job-market	
Newspaper	booms and busts, study says	The Globe and Mail
		Higher Education
Blog	Graduate Income Data Miracle on the Rideau	Strategy Associates
Interview	Engineers earn way more than history grads, right?	CBC radio
	Ross Finnie: How your degree might influence your	
Op-ed	earning potential	Ottawa Citizen

<u>Instructions</u>: Source of information is the CRDCN Researchers' Questionnaire. Files provided by Dave Haans.

Criterion 3: Training and Employment

Table 3a: QRDC Summary of Student Training and Employment				
	Level of Study	Number of Students Using RDC Data for Their Thesis	Students Employed as Part of RDC Project	Theses Completed in 2014
Undergraduate	0	0	0	
Masters	6	6	0	1
Doctoral	17	12	3	0

<u>Instructions</u>: Source for columns 1-3 is the CRDCN Researcher's Questionnaire. Source for column 4 is the CRDCN Bibliography.

Table 3b: Teaching in the QRDC			
Courses or Training sessions	Number	Approximate average number of participants	
Summer school (1 or 2 week sessions)			
Training sessions or Workshops (1 or 2 days)			
Data seminars			
RDC promotion			
Full year graduate or undergraduate course (6 credits)			
Semester graduate or undergraduate course (3 credits)	1	3	
Other, specify			
Total	1	3	

<u>Instructions</u>: Source is the RDC.

Criterion 4: Staff

Table 4: QRDC Summary Table of Staff *				
Roles and Responsibilities	Students	Non-Students		
RDC Analyst		0.5**		
Technician				
Professional Research Associate				
Administrative Support Staff		0.24		
Statistical Assistants (part-time, Branch staff, extra hour employees)	0.15			
Knowledge Transfer Staff				
Other(s): Please Specify,				
Academic Director		0.15		
Summary				

^{*}Please indicate the full time equivalent (FTE).

<u>Instructions</u>: Source is the RDC & QUL Admin

^{**} RDC Analyst worked extra time (6 days) in July/August 2014, to meet student demand; this time is not included in the 0.5 FTE noted here.

Criterion 5: Knowledge Mobilization Activities

Table 5: Training Sessions and Other RDC-Based Knowledge Transfer & Dissemination Activities			
RDC-based publications (e.g. newsletters, working papers, research summaries or highlights, synthesis reports)			
Training sessions and research seminars or conference hosted by the RDC (e.g. workshops, brown bag luncheons, symposia)			
RDC-related outreach activities (e.g. meetings with public officials and other stakeholders)			
RDC-related media mentions	6 media mentions (see Box 2b, above)		
	QRDC Web Page - l	Jnique Vi	isitors
RDC website (e.g. number of	Tab	2013	2014
visitors)	homepage	962	621
	data available	140	91
	apply for access	110	63
	Publications	256	451
	events	623	421
	blogs	311	245
	Note: The ORION analytics 'widget' changed in early 2014, so use caution		
	in comparing 2013 with 2014		
	Source: ORION, hosts of the QRDC website		
Other (blogs, tweets). Please specify	7 Blog entries added to QRDC home page https://queensrdc.othree.ca/		

<u>Instructions</u>: Source is the RDC.

Vignette 1

Do the perils of Universal Child Care depend on the child's age? — The rising participation of women in paid work has not only heightened demand for universal early education and care programs but also led to increased use of childcare amongst children at earlier ages. Prior research investigating Quebec's universal highly subsidized childcare documented significant declines in a variety of developmental outcomes for all children aged 0–4 years. However, past analysis has not explored whether these effects vary for children of different ages. In this article, we demonstrate substantial heterogeneity in policy impacts by child age. Children who gain access to subsidized childcare at earlier ages experience significantly larger negative impacts on developmental scores, health, and behavioral outcomes. The sole exception is the negative relationship between access to subsidized childcare and hyperactivity scores which steepens with child age. Our analysis additionally provides significant evidence of treatment effect heterogeneity within ages, and reveals benefits from access to universal childcare on developmental scores for those that are above 3 years of age. http://cesifo.oxfordjournals.org/content/60/2/338.abstract

Instructions: Provide an example of research mobilization in the RDC.

Criterion 6: Networks of Collaboration, Partnerships in Research and Interdisciplinary Work

a. List of researchers' disciplines

Table 6a: List of QRDC Researchers' Disciplines				
Research Networks	Dyads			
Missing Department	6.8			
Community Health Sciences	0.5			
Community Health and Epidemiology	3.5			
Economics	20.0			
Geography	0.4			
Graduate Studies	2.0			
Industrial Relations	0.7			
Kinesiology and Health Studies	1.8			
Library	0.4			
Mathematics	1.0			
Pharmacy and Nutrition	0.1			
Physical Education and Health	0.8			
Policy Studies	8.3			
Public Health Sciences	0.8			
Public Policy and Administration	1.0			
Queen's School of Business	11.7			
RDC/Research Data Centres Program	1.4			
	61.2			

<u>Instructions</u>: Please refer to Contact List provided by Statistics Canada.

b. Research networks in which researchers are involved as a RDC researcher

Table 6b: Research Networks					
	Number of				
Research Networks	Researchers				
Opening Minds Anti-stigma Evaluation Network	7				
PALS research led by Donna Goodridge; Chronic					
Back Disorders led by Brenna Bath	9				
University of Alberta, Dalhousie	3				
NBER, EPRI and CLSRN	2+				

<u>Instructions</u>: Please summarize the information provided by the CRDCN Researchers' Questionnaire.

Partnerships with any level of government agencies in which RDC researchers are involved

Table 6c: Partnerships with Government Agencies				
Government Agencies	Number of Researchers			
Mental Health Commission of Canada	7			
OECD	2			

<u>Instructions</u>: Please summarize the information provided by the CRDCN Researchers' Survey.

d. List of collaborations with NGOs in which RDC researchers are involved

Table 6d: NGO Collaborations						
NGO	Number of Researchers					
- None reported -						

<u>Instructions</u>: Please summarize the information provided by the CRDCN Researchers' Survey.

e. List of funding agencies that support researchers' RDC project

Table 6e: Funds for RDC researchers		
Agency	Number of Researchers	
CIHR Doctoral Research Award (Institutes of Population and Public Health), 2007-2010.		1
CIHR Fredrick Banting and Charles Best Doctoral Award;		1
SSHRC		2
EPRI - Education Policy Research Initiative		2
John Deutsch Institute - Dissertation PhD Completion Stipend		2
Student stipends: \$60,000 per year		1
OHIRC (Ottawa Heart Institute Research Corporation)		1
BP Singh Fellowship in Mental Health, Queen's University		1

<u>Instructions</u>: Please summarize the information provided by the CRDCN Researchers' Questionnaire.

Criterion 7: Summary of Major Achievements and Challenges for the past year (2014)

2014 was a year of steady activity for Queen's Research Data Centre (QRDC). Working with our Statistical Analyst, and new Regional Manager, Tina Hotton, a new Statistical Assistant was hired, replacing Regan Butler, who left the QRDC after two productive years. Our new Statistical Assistant, Jing (Jean) Liang, started in June 2014.

The new network environment in the QRDC worked well in 2014. This CFIfunded infrastructure upgrade brought the QRDC up to 'standard' in the CRDCN. There were no major technology-related problems identified through the course of the year.

A new swipe card security system was installed, improving our security-reporting capacity (regular reports of QRDC accesses are required by Statistics Canada). After a few minor initial issues were addressed by the system provider, the system appears to be working well.

Once again, Queen's University Library, in coordination with University Research Services, provided effective administrative support and oversight for all QRDC finances, including SSHRC, CIHR, and CFI grants.

Queen's IT Services, and on occasion, the Library's system support team, provided effective support for the QRDC. A variety of hardware and software needs were addressed over the course of the year.

The 2014 Researcher Survey ran well. Key content for this Annual Report was provided from the CRDCN, based on survey responses and Statistics Canada's Program Manager Report. Some refinement/checking took place at our end to adjust for details missed by the central processing done by the CRDCN. Discussions with the CRDCN helped resolve any issues that arose.

The June, 2014 QRDC Advisory Committee meeting focused on refreshing committee membership, specifically encouraging RDC researchers to participate on the committee. This meeting also included discussions of budget and grants, staffing changes, and other administrative reporting. See approved minutes at:

https://queensrdc.othree.ca/qrdc_advisory_committee_minutes

The September, 2014 meeting of the QRDC Advisory Committee focused on gathering feedback from RDC researchers. We asked researchers who are members of the Advisory Committee, as well as an invited researcher, to share their thoughts. Questions asked of researchers included:

- How can we improve researchers' QRDC experience?
- How can we attract more researchers to the QRDC?
- What can be done to encourage graduate student use of the QRDC?

Minutes of this meeting, once approved, will be posted to the QRDC web site.

The Academic Director continued to promote the QRDC in educational sessions, in individual consultations with researchers, and via blog posts to the QRDC website.

Criterion 8: Major Objectives and foreseeable Challenges for next year

2015 should be a year of growth and development for the CRDCN and the QRDC. There are several activities and challenges underway or on the horizon. These include:

- Contributing to the 'metadata' section of a CFI Cyber-Infrastructure Challenge 1 grant application by the CRDCN.
- Supporting a graduate course offered in the QRDC (e.g. in the form of increased QRDC hours in the Spring and Summer of 2015) and encouraging more courses to be undertaken using the QRDC.
- Working with the Statistical Analyst on an RDC Research Contract to better understand the operation of the QRDC from a researcher's

perspective, and to gain first-hand experience using the surveys and infrastructure available in the RDC.

- Working to improve the Researcher Survey, both for researchers and for Academic Directors.
- Continuing to work with QUL, ITS, University Research Services, and outside contractors (e.g. Security System installers) to effectively administer the QRDC.
- Coordinate and cooperate with external agencies (Statistics Canada, SSHRC, CFI, etc.) to meet existing and emerging policy requirements. For example, the Federal Government, and hence Statistics Canada, is changing its security policies. We have been told this will result in increased security vetting of researchers applying for access to the QRDC. Preliminary information suggests that this will involve fingerprinting for identification purposes (currently only done on a random basis) and credit checks. This was first announced to Academic Directors at their April, 2014 meeting. Directors were unanimous and vocal in expressing their concerns about the negative effects these policies would have on use of RDCs. More information will be provided when it becomes available.

Section Three: RDC Operating Budget – Revenue and Expenses Report for Fiscal Year

RDC Operating Budget: Revenue

Table 7: QRDC Revenue 2014-2015					
Source		[Amount]			
University	\$	64,515.00			
SSHRC	\$	27,955.00			
CIHR	\$	27,955.00			
CFI					
Other-RDC-NCC					
HRSDC					
Fee for Service					
Other, specify					
Total Revenue	\$	120,425.00			

Note: While RDC activity is based on calendar year, the financial report is based on the fiscal year of your University (e.g. April 1st to March 31st).

RDC Operating Budget: Expenses

Table 8: QRDC Expenses 2014-2015						
			ΑI	MOUNT		
	I	n Cash	I	n Kind		Total
Statistics Canada Services	\$	82,540			\$	82,540
Director Buy-Out of Time and Responsibilities			\$	24,600	\$	24,600
Secretarial and Administrative Staff			\$	17,413	\$	17,413
Translation Services						
Student Support for Longer Opening Hours						
Statistical and Methodological Services						
Supplies, Telephone, Security	\$	2,639			\$	2,639
Computer Software, Supplies and Licenses	\$	7,556			\$	7,556
Computer Assistance			\$	8,500	\$	8,500
Computer Depreciation and Replacement						
Local Governance, Conference, Receptions						
Workshops, Courses, Training						
Travel (not Directors or training)	\$	2,622			\$	2,622
Fellowship, Incentives Grants						
Dissemination (Website, Promotion of RDC)			\$	1,065	\$	1,065
Branch RDC's Annual Costs						
Other	\$	120			\$	120
Actual Square footage of Centre (not dollars)	918.41 Square Feet					
Total	\$	95,477	\$	51,578	\$	147,055

Note: Regarding the line item for '**Statistics Canada Services**' (*line 1, above*) our invoice from Statistics Canada was reduced at source by \$6110.00 to arrive at \$82,540.00 to reflect revenue collected by Statistics Canada for '*fee-for-service*' contracts conducted in full or in part in the QRDC (i.e. \$6600 less \$490 kept by STC = \$6110.00; see table, below). At the time of this writing, Queen's still owed the CRDCN \$150.00 for the 'R. Finnie' contract. Payment to the CRDCN for the 'C. Ferrall' contract has already been made.

Summary of QRDC 'Fee-for-service' contracts in 2014

Fee-For-Service Contracts										
			Date Sent to	Date Received						
RDC	Contract	Comments	Client	from Client	STC	CRDCN	RDC	Univ.	GST	Total
		Invoice June 2014								
Queen's RDC	14-HRD-QUE-3869	to C Ferrall.	25/02/2014	06/03/2014	300.00	150.00	4,500.00			\$ 4,950.00
Queen's RDC	14-TCESD-UTO-3870	R. Finnie	13/06/2014	13/06/2014	190.00		1,460.00			\$ 1,650.00
Grand Total					490.00	150.00	5,960.00	0.00	0.00	\$ 6,600.00
										\$ 6,110.00

Table 9: Summary of Contributions						
2014-2015						
Source of funds		Percentage of Contribution				
Queen's Univers	ity					
	Cash Contributions – Operating	10.74%				
	In-kind Contributions	42.83%				
	Total for university	53.57%				
SSHRC/CIHR – Grant		46.43%				
Other (please lis	t)	0%				

Appendix A: Detailed list of researcher output, conference presentations and media mentions for 2014

Instructions: List will be provided by mid-May of all researcher output for, or attributed to the RDC from the CRDCN Researchers' Survey for the Annual Report year. (Preliminary results sent mid-April.)

> This list is generated directly from the project questionnaire data, so changes in the questionnaires will be reflected in this list.

2014 Publications, Conference Presentations and Media Mentions for: QUE

Refereed Articles

- 1. Michael J. Kottelenberg and Steven F. Lehrer (2014). Do the perils of universal childcare depend on the child's age? CESifo Economic Studies, 60(2), 338 - 365. (Project: 12-SSH-QUE-3267 / RDC(s): QUE)
- 2. Heather Stuart and Scott B. Patten and Michelle Koller and Geeta Modgill and Tiina Liinamaa (2014). Stigma in Canada: Results of a rapid response survey Canadian Journal of Psychiatry, 59(10 (Supplement 1)), S27 - S33. (Project: 10-HSD-QUE-2460 / RDC(s): QUE)
- 3. Lawson, J. A., Janssen I., Bruner M. W., Hossain A., and Pickett W. (2014). Asthma incidence and risk factors in a national longitudinal sample of adolescent Canadians: A prospective cohort study. BMC Pulmonary Medicine, 14 (51), 1-9., March Abstract

Working Papers

- 1. Michael J. Kottelenberg and Steven F. Lehrer (2014). Reinvestigating who benefits and who loses from universal child care in Canada. . (Project: 12-SSH-QUE-3267 / RDC(s): QUE) https://michaelkottelenberg.files.wordpress.com/2014/09/reinvestigating-who-benefits-and-who-losesfrom-universal-child-care-in-canada-kottelenberg-and-lehrer-2014.pdf
- 2. Michael J. Kottelenberg (2014). Universal child care, child obesity, and the BMI distribution (Project: 12-SSH-QUE-3267) https://michaelkottelenberg.files.wordpress.com/2014/10/kottelenberg-jmp-universal-child-care-child-obesityand-the-bmi-distribution.pdf

Report to Policy Group

1. Finnie, R., Childs S., Pavlic D., and Jevtovic N. (2014). EPRI GradEarnings RESEARCH BRIEF No. 1 (Version '14-11-20). Ottawa, ON: Education Research Policy Initiative (EPRI). http://socialsciences.uottawa.ca/irpeepri/eng/documents/EPRIBRIEF1IntroductionGradEarnings.pdf

- Finnie, R., Childs S., Pavlic D., and Jevtovic N. (2014). EPRI GradEarnings RESEARCH BRIEF No. 2, Data and Methodology., November, Ottawa, ON: Education Research Policy Initiative (EPRI). Abstract. http://socialsciences.uottawa.ca/irpe-epri/eng/documents/EPRIBRIEF2DataandMethodologyGradEarnings.pdf
- Finnie, R., Childs S., Pavlic D., and Jevtovic N. (2014). EPRI GradEarnings
 RESEARCH BRIEF No. 3, How much do university graduates earn? November,
 Ottawa, ON: Education Research Policy Initiative (EPRI). Abstract.
 http://socialsciences.uottawa.ca/irpe-epri/eng/documents/EPRIBRIEF3OverallGradEarnings.pdf
- 4. Finnie, R., Childs S., Pavlic D., and Jevtovic N. (2014). EPRI GradEarnings RESEARCH BRIEF No. 4 (Version '14-11-24). Ottawa, ON: Education Research Policy Initiative (EPRI). http://socialsciences.uottawa.ca/irpe-epri/eng/documents/EPRIBRIEF3OverallADDITIONALRESULTSGradEarnings.pdf

M.A. and Hon. Theses

- 1. Marc-André Bisaillon (2014). Impact of homecare on the choice of living arrangement for elderly in Canada Department of Economics, Kingston, ON: Queen's University. (Project: 14-DTS-QUE-3859-S001 / RDC(s): MTL, QUE) (Masters Essay)
- Eric MacKay (2014). The impact of labour market conditions on education decisions
 Department of Economics, Kingston, ON: Queen's University. (Project: 14-SSH-QUE-3984 / RDC(s): UTO, QUE) (Masters Essay)
- 3. Alex Phillips (2014). Intimacy of contact with people with emotional and mental health issues and expectation of negative public attitudes toward people with depression Department of Public Health Sciences, Kingston, ON: Queen's University. (Project: 14-SSH-QUE-3857 / RDC(s): QUE) Thesis (Master, Community Health & Epidemiology)

Conference Presentations Using RDC Data

- Conference Type: Talks or papers at academic conferences. <u>Conference reference</u>: Michael John Kottelenberg, 30OCT2014. Universal Childcare, Child Obesity and the BMI Distribution. Winnipeg, Manitoba. (Project: 12-SSH-QUE-3267 / RDC(s): QUE)
- 2. <u>Conference Type</u>: Talks or papers at academic conferences. <u>Conference reference</u>: Michael John Kottelenberg, 03OCT2014. Universal Childcare, Child Obesity, and the BMI Distribution. Montreal, QC. (Project: 12-SSH-QUE-3267 / RDC(s): QUE)
- 3. <u>Conference Type</u>: Talks or papers at academic conferences. <u>Conference reference</u>: Michael John Kottelenberg, 31MAY2014. Universal Childcare, Child Obesity, and the BMI Distribution. Vancouver, BC. (Project: 12-SSH-QUE-3267 / RDC(s): QUE)

- Conference Type: Talks or papers at academic conferences. <u>Conference reference</u>: Michael John Kottelenberg, 12APR2014. Confidence and Cognition: Tracking the Effects of Skill Development on Post-Secondary School Choice and Early Labour Market Outcomes. Toronto, ON. (Project: 12-SSH-QUE-3267 / RDC(s): QUE)
- 5. <u>Conference Type</u>: Talks or papers at academic conferences. <u>Conference reference</u>: Matt Webb, 18OCT2014. Finish It and It's Free: An Evaluation of College Graduation Subsidies. Truro, NS. (Project: 12-SSH-QUE-3274 / RDC(s): QUE)
- Conference Type: Talks or papers at academic conferences. Conference reference: Matt Webb, 22NOV2014. "Finish It and It's Free: An Evaluation of College Graduation Subsidies. Atlanta. (Project: 12-SSH-QUE-3274 / RDC(s): QUE)
- Conference Type: Invited talks to academics. <u>Conference reference</u>: Matt Webb, 17DEC2014. "Finish It and It's Free: An Evaluation of College Graduation Subsidies. Ottawa. (Project: 12-SSH-QUE-3274 / RDC(s): QUE)
- 8. <u>Conference Type</u>: Invited talks to academics. <u>Conference reference</u>: Arthur Sweetman, 01MAR2014. The international portability of migrant human capital: Canadian experiences. Brussels. (Project: 13-CLSRN-QUE-1283-R001 / RDC(s): QUE, DAL)
- Conference Type: Talks or papers at academic conferences. Conference reference: Patrick Alexander, 23MAY2014. Peer Effects in Public School Language Immersion Programs. Montreal. (Project: 13-SSH-QUE-3474 / RDC(s): QUE)
- 10. <u>Conference Type</u>: Talks or papers at academic conferences. <u>Conference reference</u>: Erica Carleton, Julian Barling, Kate Dupre, 19JUN2014. A longitudinal investigation of the cross-over of injuries from work to home. New York, New York . (Project: 13-SSH-QUE-3477 / RDC(s): QUE)
- 11. <u>Conference Type</u>: Talks or papers at academic conferences. <u>Conference reference</u>: Erica Carleton, Julian Barling, 13JUN2014. The role of family stress in understanding the effects of workplace injuries on sleep
 - . Queen's University, Kingston Ontario. (Project: 13-SSH-QUE-3477 / RDC(s): QUE)
- 12. <u>Conference Type</u>: Talks or papers at academic conferences. <u>Conference reference</u>: Lenin Arango-Castillo and Sora Froda, 30OCT2014. Unemployment Duration During the 2008 Recession: a Statistical Analysis of the Canadian Experience. Winnipeg, MB. (Project: 13-SSH-UQAM-3709 / RDC(s): QUE)

Media Mentions

- Date: 27 Oct 2014, Media Type: Online newsletter: People with mental health disorders twice as likely to have heart disease or stroke. Heart and Stroke Foundation (Project: 11-SSH-BCI-2910)
 http://www.heartandstroke.com/site/apps/nlnet/content2.aspx?c=ikIQLcMWJt E&b=9219173&ct=14291347
- 2. Date: 25 Nov 2014, Media Type: Canadian newspapers column: Study of University of Ottawa Grads suggests degree of any sort boosts incomes. Ottawa Citizen (Project: 14-TCESD-UTO-3870)

- 3. Date: 25 Nov 2014, Media Type: Canadian newspapers column: Humanities students less vulnerable to job-market booms and busts, study says. The Globe and Mail (Project: 14-TCESD-UTO-3870)
- 4. Date: 25 Nov 2014, Media Type: Online blog: Graduate Income Data Miracle on the Rideau. Higher Education Strategy Associates (Project: 14-TCESD-UTO-3870)
- 5. Date: 26 Nov 2014, Media Type: Radio interview: Engineers earn way more than history grads, right? CBC radio (Project: 14-TCESD-UTO-3870)
- Date: 2 Dec 2014 Media Type: Canadian newspapers op-ed: Ross Finnie: How your degree might influence your earning potential. Ottawa Citizen (Project: 14-TCESD-UTO-3870)

Based in part on data from Dave Haans, 2015-05-15 and from data gathered using the CRDCN Bibliography